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June 12, 2020

TO: ALL BUILDINGS - PLEASE POST

FROM: Michael McLymore

Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

This posting will end at 4 PM on
Tuesday, June 16, 2020
*Not holding to the 10 days*

RE: INTERNAL POSTING-Extended School Year Program — ESYP 2020 - CSEA

*IN PERSON ONLY™*

At the present time the District has the following anticipated vacancies:

DATE

TIME

Days

7/6-8/14/2020

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Monday-Friday

7/6-8/14/2020

9:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Monday-Friday

7/6-8/14/2020

9:00 AM —-1:00 PM

Monday-Friday

POSTING LOCATION PROGRAM
CSEA-MON Horizons on Hudson 2-School
Monitors/12 Month
IEP Program
CSEA-AIDES Horizons on Hudson 30-Teacher Aides/12
Month IEP Program
CSEA-COOK Horizons on Hudson 1-Cook Manager/12
Month IEP Program
CSEA-FSH Horizons on Hudson 1- Food Service Helper
Hourly/12 Month IEP
Program

7/6-8/14/2020

9:00 AM —-1:00 PM

Monday-Friday

Contingencies All positions are contingent upon funding and enrollment

APPLICATION Use your District email address to apply on-line through the District’s website under the

PROCESS “District/Employment in the District” tab. Click on “ESYP Employment Opportunities” apply
next to the corresponding Posting. Paper applications will not be accepted.

Attendance You must be able to commit to the program in its entirety.

Evaluations All ESYP staff will be evaluated.

Rate of pay CSEA — As per the CSEA- ESYP contractual hourly rate
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